d - dugan production corp.

October 26, 2010

Mr. Charlie Perrin

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM. 87410

Re: Amended C-104
Dugan Production Corp.
Big Field No. 91S (API No. 30-045-32483)

Dear Charlie,

Attached is an amended C-104 for the subject well. The initial C-104 submitted
January 19, 2005 presented the gas POD as being Dugan Production’s Pinon Mesa CDP
(POD No. 2832338) located at A-24-T30N-R14W. This is not correct. The Big Field
No. 918 delivers gas into Dugan Production Corp’s Turks Toast Gas Gathering System
and gas is then delivered to Enterprise Field Services at the Turks Toast CDP (POD No.
2813279) located at H-6-29N-14W.

The correct POD number for Turks Toast has been used to report all production from the
Big Field 91S on OCD Form C-115.

The amended C-104 simply changes the gathering system gas POD from Pinon Mesa to
Turks Toast.

Please let me know should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

% o e
John D. Roe
Engineering Manager
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